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Dlrvord Wilans o l00H2lws

From: Filings@psc.state.flus
Sent:  Friday, May 20, 2011 4:39 PM
To: 'Erin Povich'; Dana Rudolf; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Steve Lubertozzi; Kirsten Weeks; John Stover; John Williams; Patrick Flynn; Christian W. Marcelli;
Martin Friedman; Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by
Lake Utility Services, inc.

Mrs. Povich:

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please
resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for your
assistance. If you have any questions feel free to contact the Florida Public Service Commisssion
at 850-413-6770.

Thank you, FPSC, CLK - C%}ESPONDENCE
[ Administrative [ Puati L’,?Comf

Diamond Williams DOCUMENT NO: roltiizi

Comm. Deputy Clerk I .

Office of C%minission Clerk ‘ DISTRIBUTION:

Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Erin Povich [mailto:EPPovich@uiwater.com]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Dana Rudolf; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Steve Lubertozzi; Kirsten Weeks; John Stover; John Williams; Patrick Flynn; Christian W. Marcelli;
Martin Friedman

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc.

Thanks Dana.

Thank You-
Erin Povich

Senior Regulatory Accountant
2335 Sanders Road
Northbrook, IL 60062-6196
Ph: (847) 498 - 6440

Fax: (847) 498 - 2066

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review,
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retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 847-498-6440 and
delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments). Thank you.

=

Please consider the envitonment before printing.

From: Dana Rudolf [mailto:DRudolf @RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 2:03 PM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Steve Lubertozzi; Kirsten Weeks; John Stover; John Williams; Patrick Flynn; Erin Povich; Christian W.
Marcelli; Martin Friedman

Subject: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake
Utility Services, Inc.

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522

mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
b) Docket No. 100426-WS

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services,
Inc.
c) Lake Utility Services, Inc.
d) 6 pages

€) Interim Refund Reports for March 6 through March 31, 2011 and April 1 and April 31, 2011.
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FPsd, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Diamond Williams [} Administrative [) Pagties {3 Consumer \OOL} Zu) - WS
I K1 Vel . g

From: Dorothy Menasco DiSTRIBUT! ON:

Sent:  Monday, April 25, 2011 4:04 PM ;

To: Diamond Williams

Cc: Larry Harris

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100246-T1 (Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or
Phone Bolivia)

Thank you for bringing that to our attention, Larry.

Diamond, per our discussion, please move the PDF version from Docket 100246 to Docket
100426.

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100246-TT (Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami
and/or Phone Bolivia)

| think there was a mistake on Marty's filing. Both Steve Riley and Marty's filings relate to DN 100426 (a
water case), but Friedman put the wrong docket number on his filing, and you followed that. 1 think it
should have been filed in the water case 100426-WS, not my telephone docket, 100246-TP.

L

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:11 PM

Yo: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner
Subject: New filing in Docket No, 100246-TI (Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or
Phone Bolivia)

DOCKET TITLE = Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK147, issued to Communications
Masters, Inc. d/bfa Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia, for apparent second-time

violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

UTILITY NAME = Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [CLK note:
Subsequent

correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L\PSCA\LIBRARY\FILINGS\11\02783-11

Document {D = 02783-11
Document Filed 04/22/11

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.
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To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Expiorer window. You will see the

PDF {Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version
and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail, no response/reply is necessary.

4/26/2011
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PARTIES
Diamond Williams \m ZL] lg» Wg
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:  Friday, April 22, 20‘11 11:03 AM

To: "Martin Friedman'

Cc: pefiynn@uiwater.com; Christian W, Marcelli; Keino Young; REILLY STEVE; Marguerite McLean;
Diamond Williams; DAVIS.PHYLLIS

Subject: RE: 100246-WS Electronic Filing
- Mr, Friedman:

This message was delivered to the e-filings in-box. This message will be placed in
correspondence without further action.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records avaiiable to the public and media upon request. Your a-mail communications may therefora be subject to public disciosure.

From: Martin Friedman [mallto:MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:59 PM

To: DAVIS.PHYLLIS; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: pcflynn@uiwater,com; Christian W, Marcelli; Keino Young; REILLY.STEVE
Subject: RE: 100246-WS Electronic Filing

Thank you. Please make sure to email the actual Interrogatories and RTP, so that we may respond in a
timely manner.
Thanks

Martin S, Friedman
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
T: 407-830-6331
F: 407-830-8522
M: 407-310-2077

a

Tallahassee - Lake Mary - Boca Raton

DOCUMENT NUMEER -DATS
02783 APR22 =
4/22/2011 ‘ FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS | EOUNBELORS
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
revisw, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone a1 (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this ransmission, including any attact Thank you,
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure comnpliance with the reqmmmcnu imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F. R 10.33 - 10. 37, et. seq.}, we inform
you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended or written and cannot be used for the purpose of
i;gidindegder_al Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter

ressed herein.

[PUCH P —

From: DAVIS PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 21, 2011 3:55 PM

To: ‘Filings@psc.state.fl.us' .

Cc: Martin Friedman; 'pcflynn@uiwater.com’; Christian W. Marcem, ‘kyoung@psc.state ﬂ us'; REILLY STEVE
Subject: 100246-WS Electronic Filing

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this ¢lectronic filing:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Reilly.steve@le te flus

b. Docket No. 100426-WS

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility
Services, Inc,

. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’s 1% Interrogatories Nos. (1-17) and 1% Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 1-4) to Lake Utility Service, Inc.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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March 15, 2011

City of Clermont PARTIEQ
South Lake Chamber of Commerce T L
Attn: Janice Hull

691 W. Montrose Street
Clermont, FL. 34711

Re:  Reservation of the Jenkins Auditorium for a Customer Meeting in Docket No, 100426~
WS Application for an increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake
Utility Services, Inc.

Dear Ms. Hull:

This letter is to follow-up our conversations and confirm our reservation of the Jenkins
Auditorium for Wednesday, April 27, 2011, from 4:45 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for a general customer

meeting in the above referenced docket. The general customer meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. We
may finish the meeting before 10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of
comments received.

[f you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6536. Thank You.

Sincerely,
103
LT -'L’\_L}A——
-
Dale R. Buys

Regulatory Analyst
Enclosure o
cow 5
ce: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Daniel, Fletcher, Stallcup, Williams, Lingd, o =
Thompson, Buys) e B2
Office of General Counsel Services {Crawford) = e
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850) =

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www .floridapsc.com
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Lake Utility Services, Inc. Customer Meeting on April 27, 2011

MEETING ROOM SETUP

Seating

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as
we have at the Commission is best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt,
Folding tables with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt.

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the audience) is required for
customers. Another table may be necessary if a court reporter is required.

The meeting set up should appear as shown below:

Audience

Head

Table

Audience

Customer
Podium

Public Address System

If possible, a minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the customer
podium, is required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the audience can hear what is
being said in normal speaking voices.




